

St. Catharine Home & School Association

DATE : WEDNESDAY , 2/09/22 6pm

LOCATION : ZOOMCALL

ATTENDEES : Mark Watts , Noelle Luzio, Jasmine Williams , Cecelia Doenges , Nell Vitale, Shannon Payer, Ronnee Esterly

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Welcome/Intro
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Committee Leads and Updates
4. Additional Items
5. Next Meeting: (Wednesday) 4/12/22 at 6pm

1. Welcome/Intro

2. Treasurer's Report

3. Committee Leads and Updates

- **Buddy Family** - (Molly Kim, transitioning to Elyse Salisbury & Lindsay Boyden) No new updates from Buddy Family - In the process of training Elyse Salisbury and Lindsay Boyden to take it over. Elyse said she will be advertising in the insider to gather buddy families
- **Community Night** - (Alysia Plank)
 - City BBQ in Gahanna 2/17 (20% sales) 11a-9p** Mark have we received the check yet?
 - Billy Lee 3/09 (20% sales)
 - TAT 4/21 (30% sales) 3p-8p -> agreed to not take profit but still advertise to support TAT
 - Chipotle, Wednesday, May 18th.

Dear St. Catharine Church,

I am writing on behalf of Frisch's Big Boy to see if your church wants to hold a fundraiser during the Lenten season on Mondays or Tuesdays at the restaurant closest to your church.

We will create a flyer for you to share with your congregation to help you promote the fundraiser. Your church which will receive 20% of all sales associated with the fundraiser on your chosen day from 4:00-9:00 PM.

We want everyone to have a safe dining experience so we are taking proper health and safety precautions with your health in mind. Which is why we are offering three options this year: dining in, drive-thru, or carry-out (delivery will not be counted).

We would love for you to fundraise with us this year and we want to ensure you that it will be a safe experience for your congregation. Please let me know if you're interested or if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Hannah Mullins
Frisch's Big Boy
hmullins@gamedaypr.com
(859) 835-9012

- I would say March 28th or 29th or April 4th or 5th. Please talk about it at your meeting tomorrow and let me know what the board's thoughts are.
- **Wreath Sale** – (Emily Mcfadden) - No new updates.
- **Gym Uniforms** - (Pat McJoynt-Griffith/Leah Jahahn) Leah is moving forward as discussed. no new update
- **Spirit Wear** – (Stephanie Dokko) no new update. BSN store
- **Directory Spot** - (Stephanie Weber) DirectorySpot is still up and running. No new update
- **Creative Activities Program** – (Jasmine Williams (2021/22 will be last year) Cap was set to end last week but we offered an additional week to make up for several missed sessions. The spring session is slated to begin 4/4 and I will start reaching out for volunteers this week.
 - Theresa Moore, Kevin and his Team, Tim allwein, maybe 2 other winter parents
- **Playground Duty Coordinator** - (Sarah Gipe) want not a need, reach out if help is needed
- **Room Parent Coordinator** – (Jennifer Hadden) no new updates

St. Catharine Room Parents 2020-2021

Grade	Name	Email	Phone
K-Stebelton	Christy Schlosser	christyschlosser@hotmail.com	614.530.3660
	Molly Kim	mkim@cducation.org	614.506.4024
K-Fitzgerald	Sara Sakon	thesakonfamily@gmail.com	614.519.9239
	Quinn Nyhan	qschmiege@gmail.com	202.253.8436
1	Emily McFadden	emilymarieklein@gmail.com	614.207.5449
	Marin Santorsola	marinq80@gmail.com	614.517.5941
2	Kristina Keiffer	kristinakeiffer@gmail.com	614.378.8066
3	Lauren Weise	lebweise@gmail.com	614.638.1970
	Paula Plageman	burkeypaula@yahoo.com	614.419.5840
4	Gini Ryan	giniweberryan@gmail.com	614.517.8930
5	Christy Schlosser	christyschlosser@hotmail.com	614.530.3660
	Jennifer Hadden	jenniferphadden@gmail.com	614.354.9173
6	Jill O'Donnell	jjohnstonodonnell@gmail.com	614.226.7116
7	Alli Brinkmeyer	allieberle@att.net	614.214.5428
8	Jill Bahlmann	jillbahlmann3@gmail.com	614.949.2378

- **School Supply Sale** – (Nell Vitale) No new updates at this time
- **Mum / Flower Sale** – (Shannon Payer/Ronnee Esterly): currently running
Sale Dates:
 Start(catalog, order form, & envelope distributed, online store activated) - 2/24/2022
 Cash and check orders due - 3/9/2022
 Online Store closes at midnight - 3/18/2022
 P.O. submitted ON - 3/21/2022
 Delivery at 7am - 5/14/2022

Principal for the day

Highest selling student (family) gift card: TAT, drive in, top golf

Kids that participates: dress down day

Class w/Highest participation: ice cream party

Mulch sale? Pat ryan suggested

- **Uniform Swap** – (Kate Allwein) can an announcement be made to start requesting kids to bring in uniforms for the uniform swap. I don't think everyone really understands how it works but I would be happy to write up something for the Irish insider. I also am happy to host a uniform swap on the last day of school for an hour immediately following the end of school.

4. Additional Items:

- Kevin (committee lead) - Have you shared proposal with father? Make sure students are involved if it's under the HASA umbrella. If not, overseen by the parish.
- Kate Allwien reached out suggesting community building for the lower grades - pizza party sponsored by HASA for k-2 families to start, thoughts?
 - Picnic in may, inflatable, bounce house, byob, food, johnsons ice cream truck, spirit wear (may saturday before mothers day)
- Jamie Lawler: when are we going to have community building functions
 - When weather improves, we can hold a function outdoors,
- Penny Wars - 4th grade oversees. When? M-F march 7th (week before spring break)
- Stencil: when? (2nd of april)
- Teacher appreciation week - monetary gift
- Stephanie Dokko proposed using funds to pay for student agendas at the beginning of next year - voted YES, how many extra should we purchase. Kathy orders in July

2021-2022 Schedule

- Feb / Mar / April: Spring fundraiser (Kentucky derby? Rummage sale?)*
- Feb order May pick up: Flower sale/teacher appreciation week (May 2 - 6th) /fine arts night/ Teacher Gift
- Summer: buddy family meet ups
- Week before school: uniform swap/ ice cream social

-Recruiting for VP, treasurer, and CAP (cecelia maybe) for next school year. Advertised in the irish insider:

- **Theresa Moore reached out about VP**
- **Elyse Salisbury reached out via email today inquiring about open positions**
- **Secretary - Andria (Zach 2nd grade)**
-
- **Treasurer is a one year position (maybe noelle) maybe**
- **littles? (1st and kinder), Liz?**
- **St catharine parent page take over:**

5. Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 13th at 6pm.

- May Meeting 1st wednesday 4th